
INVOICE 12-021      February 14, 2012 
 

 

 

TO:    Thomas W. Swetnam 

  Director & Professor of Dendrochronology 

  Tree-Ring Lab 

  University of Arizona 

  Tucson, AZ 85721 

  520-621-2112 

 

 

FROM: Robert Sheer 

  1516 Esplanade  #303 

  Redondo Beach, CA  90277    ph. 310 398-1899 

 

RE:  Yoda Tree Star-Trail  

                        Original Fine-Art Framed Canvas for 

                        Bryant Bannister Tree-Ring Building 

 

 

ITEM: 

 

44” x 55” canvas photograph with non-reflective UV-coated canvas 

in 2-inch Larson-Juhl cherry wood frame with 3” linen mat   

(Total size on wall: 54”x 65”)                                        $3500 

 

Sales Tax  (9.1%)            318 

 

Shipping and handling            250 

 

 

============================================================== 

Total           $4068 

============================================================== 

 

Please make check payable to: 

Robert Sheer 

1516 Esplanade  #303 

Redondo Beach, CA  90277 
 

 


